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Mikelle Morra

From: David Krech

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2008 9:59 AM

To: Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; George Li; Susan OConnell

Subject: RE: FCC application status for Comsolo, LLC (ITC ASG-20071129-00481)

Too bad they did not get this to us yesterday.

Mikelle, please grant in IBFS foday. Let the parties know it has been granted. And it will go on next week's Grant PN.

From: Rockoff, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2008 8:57 AM

To: Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech; George Li; Susan OConnell
Cc: Ongman, Joanne; James Ball

Subject: FCC application status for Comsolo, LLC (ITC ASG-20071129-00481)

Good Morning,

Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS have NO COMMENT on the following application:
Comsolo, LLC - ITC ASG-20071129-00481

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Many thanks, Jennifer (202-353-0008)

2/29/2008



Page 1 of 1

Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2008 10:58 AM

To: 'Law Offices of Thomas K. Crowe, P.C.'

Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; James Ball; Veronica Garcia-

Ulloa; Janeese Parker; 'Daman, Alex’; 'greg.pinto@dhs.gov'; 'Pifer, Jon (LEQ)"; 'Connors, John';
‘Daniels, Douglas K'; 'Daniels, Douglas'; 'Underriner, Jennifer’; "TTelecom@usdoj.gov'; 'Thomas";
'Rockoff, Jennifer’; 'Ongman, Joanne (SMO)'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted
Attachments: TEL01242. pdf

Comsolo LLC
ITC-T/C-20071129-00481

The above listed application has been granted by Public Notice released March 6, 2008; Report No. TEL-
01242, DA 08-514 (attached).

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra

Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

3/7/2008
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Mikelle Morra
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From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]

Sent:  Wednesday, December 19, 2007 11:43 AM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball; Springsteen, Joseph

Subject: FCC application status for the week of December 16, 2007

Good morning:

Please be advised that DOJ and FBI have NO COMMENT on the following applications:
Telchin Corp., ITC-214-20051111-00462

Inter-Tel NetSolutions Inc., ITC-T/C-20070608-00221

Please be advised that DOJ and FBI request that the following applications be REMOVED from streamline:

Skyhigh Communications LLC, ITC-214-20071101-00448

Metrix Solutions Inc., ITC-214-20071121-00471

E-Phone Communications LLC, ITC-214-20071129-00479
Comsolo LLC/Synchronized Assets Inc., ITC-ASG-20071129-00481
E&F Telecom, Inc., ITC-214-20071204-00484

Octagon Networks, Inc., ITC-214-20071207-00494

Bharti Airtel Limited, ITC-214-20071211-00495

Mabuhay Telecom, Inc., ITC-214-20071212-00501

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

12/19/2007
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Mikelle Morra

From: Sumita Mukhoty

Sent:  Thursday, December 20, 2007 7:35 AM

To: David Krech

Cc: Mikelle Morra; George Li; Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: RE: FCC application status for the week of December 16, 2007

UPDATE

David — | received a voicemail from counsel (which I've forwarded 2U FYI). Counsel would like us to place the application
on non-streamlined PN. Sumita

From: David Krech

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2007 2:44 PM

To: Sumita Mukhoty

Cc: Mikelle Morra; George Li

Subject: FW: FCC application status for the week of December 16, 2007

Sumita

Team Telecom has requested that we not streamline the Comsolo application (see below).

Can you please contact counsel and let them know that, and ask if they would like us to (1) place the application on non-
streamlined PN or (2) wait until the Executive Branch review is over and then place it on streamlined PN?

Thanks.

DK

From: Pinto, Greg [mailto:Greg.Pinto@dhs.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2007 12:02 PM

To: Mikelle Morra; Pinto, Greg (DHS); Daman, Alex

Cc: David Krech; George Li

Subject: RE: FCC application status for the week of December 16, 2007

Hi Mikelle,
DHS has NO COMMENT on Inter-Tel, ITC-T/C-20070608-00221.
Best,

Greg

Gregory Pinto

Director, Regulatory Coordination
Department of Homeland Security
Tel: 202.282.8592

Cel: 202.631.0671

From: Mikelle Morra [mailto:Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov]

12/20/2007
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Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2007 11:59 AM

To: Pinto, Greg (DHS); Daman, Alex

Cc: David Krech; George Li

Subject: FW: FCC application status for the week of December 16, 2007

Hey Greg & Alex,
It looks like DOJ & FBI cleared on Inter-Tel, ITC-T/C-20070608-00221. Any chance DHS will clear today
before 3:00pm?

Thanks!
Mikelle

From: Ongman, Joanne [mailto:Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2007 11:43 AM

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



